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MINISTERIO DO ORCAMENTO E GESTAO
SECRETARIA DE ASSUNTOS INTERNACIONAIS

Oficio 1° ORGL /SEAINMOG

Brasilia, O de margo de 1999

Senhor chwsenmntd Residente,

[nformo a Vossa Senhoria que cSta SEAIN, na qﬁalidadc de Ponto Focal
Operacional do «Global Environment Facility — GEF" no Brasil, endossa 0 projeto
‘«“Removal of Barriers 10 the Effective Implementation of Ballast Water Control and

Management Measures in Developing Countries”, 0 qual se enquadra nas prioridades do
Governo brasileiro. ‘

Atenciosamente,
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1) ANT! USTAVO RODRIGUES
{ decretdrio-Adpinto de Assuntos Internacionais
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June 17, 1668

Mr Yannick Glemarec

Deputy Reprogontative

United Nations Developinent Program, Baljing
Fax: ©532-2567

Re: Intemational Water -- Regiona! project

Dear Mr. Glemarac, :

Thia is to confinm our support tor the “Removal of barriers to the effective
implemeantation of bullust water control and management measuivs in developing
countries”, which wiil apply tha GEF support.

Among othar things that had been touclied upon durng a recent
informative discussion with the IMO consuitant in China, the growing interest of the
intemational communlty and the on golng developments in IMO aiming at
Introduction of a new Annex to MARPOL 73/78 Conventien wore particularly
underlinad. Ao the transfer uof the nulsance Aduatic organisma pose a global 1isk for
tho marine envireniunt as a wncle, wa would like to expre'ss our support for tha
activities cuirently parformad inder project No. TO11-GLO/I7/G4/A/1G/1S and 1o
oxpfuss our Interest for a full scale project documunt to be submitted to GEF
Councl!, '

It is our balief that the conlinuation of the activitias on the demonastration
Site das<ignated by tho Chinese Guvemnment Will_aisn benefit other developing
countries and the intemational community by contributing the global efforts towards
the protection of the maiine environment.

Best regards.

Yours sincergly.

ik

Chen FHuan
GE&F Operational Focal Palnt
Oeputy Division Chier
World Bank Departmert
Minislry of Finance. P.R. China
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August 28, 1998 3:5%am . MAIL IS -
FROM: H Ghafarzadeh, FO.IRA Delvry&View Urgent

TO: Philip Reynolds
SUBJECT: Global Ballst Project
COPY: H Ghafarzadeh, FO.IRA
Anders Frismark, FO.IRA

Dear Mr. Reynolds,

The Ministry of Foreign Affairs has officially endorsed the
proposed project. Quote

Islamic Republic of Iran
Ministry of_Foreign Affairs

With the Name of God

very urgent
No 622/1342
Date 26 August 1998

UNDP Representive Office , Tehran

We herby provide the agreement of this General Directorate with
the participation of the Islamic Republic of Iran in the execution of
the project " Removal of Barriers to the Effective Implementation of
Ballast Water Control and Management Measures in Developing Countries"”
to utilize the financial rsources of the Global Environment Facility.

Please arrange for the needful action and keep this General
.§9 Directorate advised of the outcome.

Pirooz Hosseini,
General Dirctor

_ International Economic and Specialized
Affairs

Unquote

This office stads ready to assist if follow up actvities,
With best regards,

H.R. Ghaffarzadeh, ARR ( prog)
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MIHICTEPCTBO . MINISTRY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL
OXOPOHH HABKOJIHIIHBOI'O PROTECTION AND NUCLEAR SAFETY
NPUPOJHOTO CEPENOBU TA OF UKRAINE
ANEPHO!I BE3NNEKU YKPAIHU 5 Khreshchatyk str., 262001, Kyiv-.1
Xpewarux 5, 262001, Knia-1 E-mail Internet: mep@mep.FreeNet.Kiev.UA
phone: +380 44-226-24-28; fax:+380 44-229-83-
83
]
To: Mr. Philip Reynolds
UNDP Headquarters, New York, USA
Fax no: (212)9066973
e-mail: philip.reynolds@undp.org
Dear Mr. Reynolds
[~(3) D/ .
Loy Project Title: Removal of Barriers to the Effective Implementation
- of Ballast Water Control and Management Measures in Developing

Countries

We have recently been informed by the State Department of
Merchant Marine and Inland  Water Transport about the activities
under above mentioned project.

It has been demonstrated that the transfer of unwanted organisins
through ballast water threatens native populations, fishing and tourism
industries, aquaculture and public health. The information received from
the relovant officials showed that conerete steps towards minimization of
the elfects of ballust waler transfers are being currently made in Ukraine.
The growing interest of  the international community and the on going
work of the International  Maritime Organization (IMO) aiming at
introduction of a new annex to MARPOL 73/78 Convention have been
particularly underlined during the discussion with IMO. consultant in
oot Ukraine. . o .

As the transfor of nuisance aquatic organismns pose a global risk
for the marine envivonment we take this opportunity to informn you about
our support for the activities currently performed under this project in
Ukraine, and to express our interest for the full-scale project document
to be submitted to GEF Council in October this year.

It is our belief that the continuation of the activities on the
demonstration site selected by the Ukrainian authorities will also benefit
other  developing  countries and the international community by
contributing  the global efforts for the protection of the marine
environment.

Your kind assistance oy this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Yours Sincerely,

Vasil Vasilchenko
GEF Operational Fo
Vice Minister of th

| Point for Ukraine :
Environment and Nuclear Protection
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TOURISM
FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

Private Bag X447 North Tower
PRETORIA 415A Fedsure Forum
10001 315 Pretorius Street
SOUTH AFRICA PRETORIA
SOUTH AFRICA

TEL: (012) 310-3666 (local)  FAX: (012) 320-4746 (local)
TEL: (2712) 310-3666 (international) FAX: (2712) 320-4746 (international)
TO : MR PHILIP REYNOLDS

UNDP

NEW YORK

¥ FAX: 091212 906 6973

FROM : DR FRANCOIS HANEKOM
ACTING DIRECTOR-GENERAL
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND TOURISM
PRETORIA

DATE : 28 AUGUST 1998 PAGES: 1

| PLEASE REPLACE OUR PREVIOUS FAX WITH THIS ONE

GEF PROPOSAL: REMOVAL OF BARRIERS TO THE EFFECTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF
BALLAST WATER CONTROL AND MANAGEMENT MEASURES IN DEVELOPING
COUNTRIES o

This is to certify that | am fully aware of the above-mentioned project which has been
developed by the International Maritime Organisation in collaboration with various
stakeholders in South Africa.

In fact, the project document was finalised at a recent meeting of the IMO and the six
participating countries in Cape Town.

This office Is satisfied that sutficlent consultation with stakeholders in this country took place
during the development of the project document.

| am, therefore, now in a position to endorge the project.

A copy of my letter to this effect has been despatched to Mr David Whaley, Resident
Representative, UNDP offices, Pretoria.

A it
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Dear Shri Jha,

Please rcfer to the conupoudeme mtin wh you! Mc D. b No 7116!98 l‘d\"ﬂt S
The proposal entitied “Removal of Barriers o  the: JERctive lmplomémmon of: n;umwmrg ol
Control and Mansgement Méasures in, Devek»ping Q‘duumu" submitted Sy the/Entersitional | 1. ©
Maritime Organfsation has been exsmined ' in’ ﬁﬁs*Mimslry and we' hsve Lhé i‘anovmg‘.' S
comments to offer: . , '

1. The flaw w\th the proposal is that it iy’ tegson»bued Conssdﬂins the ﬁmm ﬁf the: .
project, it should have been based on oéean ﬁodm md the tropxw mmﬂ: of the'
countties,

2. No baseline biological dm is lv:ilzble With rcglrd 0 the: Indun ootml mtmlj
harbouts/ ports. Necessary infrastructure fou mmmg “thé umphct of bu!lm water,
assessment for the fndian waters, therefoce, i necmuy S

3. An alien spécies namely Mutilopsis Sallg hag been 1denuﬂed i.n tho coasw watm of .

Vishakhapatnam and Mumbai. lts growth uicll' hcct ol the «mul ecolow whquld he-

studied carefully. RS
4. Managemerit options for exchange of ballun wnm in mid~occm should be eumlm»d T
Ministry of Environmcm and Fotests ahould be tepmemd on the’ ?rogect wtecnng: SRR
Cotamittes, S L e
6. As fin-and shell Gsh is tho first line of amck ﬁnm ahcn pnthogcns, Deptt o! Ilshaics L
Ministry of Agriculture ‘should also be represcmeﬂ in the Stoermg Committes. * - -

N

We have not recelved the. camments. of the: Minuuy of Extemul Aﬂ‘nin klespue swml :. Lo
reminders. The proposal is, however, endorsea by MoE,P. subjecs to . the ﬂ:lrdgnmg ST { g
comgents. _ L ::‘ - . R ‘ ; Lo ' :

Withregards, - -

Shri Abhas Kumar Jha,

Deputy Secretasy(FB),.

Depantment. of Economdc AffEr, ... .

Ministry of Finsince; North Black, New Ddln.
fadpe ~ abch'zl/
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